1	STATE OF NEW JERSEY
2	CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
3	
4	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12
5	
6	
7	
8	Wednesday, July 12, 2023 Atlantic City Commission Offices
9	Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
10	Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401 10:30 a.m. to 11:17 a.m.
11	
12	
13	Certified Court Reporter: M. Darlene Engel
14	
15	
16 17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	ATLANTIC CITY COURT REPORTING
23	1125 Atlantic Avenue, Suite 543 Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
24	(609) 345-8448 www.accourtreporting.com
25	

Г

```
2
                                                                                                                                                                   4
                                                                                                AGENDA
PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12
 1 BEFORE:
 2
                                                                                                 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m.
PAGE VOTE
                                                                                       2
                                                                                         ITEM
 3 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
      JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR
                                                                                            Ratification of the minutes of the June 11 13
      ALISA BETH COOPER, VICE CHAIR
                                                                                            7, 2023, public meeting
                                                                                           Applications for initial casino key employee licenses:
      JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER
                                                                                            a) Eduardo J. Alvarado-Flores
 5
                                                                                                                         14 15
 6 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
                                                                                                                         13 14
                                                                                            c) Michael J. Callaghan
                                                                                            d) Christopher M. Drew
                                                                                                                           11 13
      DARYL W. NANCE, PROGRAM SUPERVISOR/OPRA CUSTODIAN
                                                                                            e) Assem I. Elsebaey, a/k/a Assem I.
                                                                                                                            11 13
                                                                                             El-Sebaev
                                                                                            f) Thomas G. Fries
                                                                                                                         11 13
   OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
                                                                                            g) Michael H. Halvorsen 11 13
h) Tiana M. Harrington, a/k/a Tiana M. 14 15
      DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
       SECRETARY
                                                                                              Batson
                                                                                                                        11 13
11
11 13
                                                                                            i) Alejandro Leon
j) Domenick J. Mariano III
10
      TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
                                                                                                                              13
                                                                                            k) Donysha K. Miller
11
                                                                                            l) Jesus Soto, a/k/a Jesus
   OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
                                                                                              Soto-Palomino
                                                                                      13
                                                                                            m) Shawna L. Thompson, a/k/a Shawna L. 11 13
      PATRICK EALER, MANAGER OF LICENSING
                                                                                              Rogers
                                                                                            n) Lateetah N. Prescott, a/k/a Lateefah 14 15
13
      AND FINANCIAL EVALUATIONS
                                                                                      14
                                                                                              N. Prescott
14
                                                                                           Applications for resubmitted casino key
                                                                                           employee licenses and/or for
qualification:
15 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL
                                                                                            a) Jason M. Lyons 10
b) Christopher M. Rynkiewicz
Approvals through Delegation of
      JOCELYN R FIETKIEWICZ
                                                                                                                              19
      CONNOR MARTIN
                                                                                           Authority between June 1, 2023, and June 30, 2023, pursuant to Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B
                                                                                      18
      JORDAN HOLLANDER
                                                                                      19
18
                                                                                            Request for inactivation of casino key 21 23
19
                                                                                      20
                                                                                           employee licenses:
                                                                                            a) Kevin A. Akeret
b) Stephen A. Breyer
20
                                                                                      21
                                                                                            c) Michael I. Cammarasana
21
                                                                                            d) Bruce A. Holcombe
22
                                                                                            e) Richard B. Middlesworth
                                                                                      23
                                                                                            f) Gregory J. Pocoroba
g) Carol A. Reyes
23
24
                                                                                      24
                                                                                            h) Anthony Roldan
25
                                                                                      25
                                                                                            j) Steven Vanamar
                                                                             3
                                                                                                                                                                   5
                                                                                       1 CONTINUED
                                                                                                            AGENDA
 1 APPEARANCES:
                                                                                                 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12
JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m.
 2
                                                                                                                   PAGE VOTE
 3 ITEM NO. 17 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                                                                                                                           23 25
                                                                                          6 Consideration of the lapse of casino
                                                                                           key employee licenses:
a) Davida S. Fisher
 4
            CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
                                                                                            b) Herbert S. Gee
 5
            BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK
                                                                                            c) Ernest W. Glidden
                                                                                            d) William J. Masland
            PACIFICO S. AGNELLINI, ESQ.
                                                                                            e) Thomas Miraglia
                                                                                          7 Consideration of the initial
                                                                                                                         25 27
            FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC.,
                                                                                            application of Cesar Torres for a
                                                                                            casino key employee license
            AND CAESARS INTERACTIVE ENTERTAINMENT
                                                                                           (DKT 23-0024-CK)
                                                                                                                         27 29
                                                                                          8 Consideration of the initial
            NEW JERSEY, LLC
                                                                                           application of Bryan McKinnis for a
    ITEM NO. 18 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                                                                                            casino key employee license
10
                                                                                           (DKT 23-0029-CK)
                                                                                            Consideration of the initial
            JORDAN HOLLANDER, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
11
                                                                                           application of James Wallace Jr. for a
            NANETTE HORNER, VICE PRESIDENT, LEGAL
                                                                                            casino key employee license
12
                                                                                           (DKT 23-0031-CK)
13
            AND GENERAL COUNSEL
                                                                                          10 Consideration of the initial
                                                                                      13
                                                                                           application of Alfredo Chao for a
14
            FOR: BOARDWALK 1000, LLC
                                                                                           casino key employee license
(DKT 23-0032-CK)
    ITEM NO. 20 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
15
                                                                                         11 Consideration of the initial
                                                                                                                          34 36
                                                                                           application of Bryan Coane for a casino
16
            CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
                                                                                         key employee license (DKT 23-0034-CK)
12 Consideration of the initial 36 3
17
            BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK
                                                                                           application of James A. Garth for a
                                                                                            casino key employee license
            PACIFICO S. AGNELLINI, ESQ.
18
                                                                                            (DKT 23-0038-CK)
                                                                                      18 13 Consideration of the resubmission
                                                                                                                             39 40
19
            FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC.,
                                                                                           application of Kevin Mason for a casino
                                                                                         key employee license (DKT 23-0019-CR)
14 Consideration of the initial 41
20
            HARRAH'S ATLANTIC CITY OPERATING COMPANY
                                                                                      20
                                                                                            application of Jeffrey Blackwell for a
21
            LLC BOARDWALK REGENCY, LLC, TROPICANA
                                                                                           casino key employee license
(DKT 23-0033-CK
22
            ATLANTIC CITY CORP., AND CAESARS
                                                                                         15 Consideration of the initial
                                                                                           application of Antonio Jorge for a
casino key employee license
(DKT 23-0035-CK)
23
            INTERACTIVE ENTERTAINMENT NEW JERSEY, LLC
                                                                                      22
24
                                                                                      23
25
                                                                                      24
25
```

6	8
1 CONTINUED AGENDA	1 (Public Meeting 23-07-12 was commenced
PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 2 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m.	2 at 10:30 a.m.)
ITEM PAGE VOTE 3 16 Consideration of the Division of Gaming 46 49	3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to
Enforcement motion in the matter of the 4 initial application of Michael Dawkins	4 read an opening statement:
for a casino key employee license 5 (DKT-22-0042-CK)	5 This is to advise the general public
17 Joint Petition of Caesars 49 54	6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
6 Entertainment, Inc., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey,	7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.
7 LLC, for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Cheryl	8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey
8 Francese pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and a waiver of the residency requirement	9 Casino Control Commission on December 7, 2022,
9 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(b)4 18 Petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC, for 58 60	filed with the Secretary of State at the State
the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Lynn Tran pursuant	House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule.
11 to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit her to assume the duties and exercise the	On December 8, 2022, copies were mailed
12 powers of Vice President Asian	13 to subscribers.
Marketing pending plenary qualification 13 (PRN 1652301)	14 Any member of the public who wishes to
19 Joint Petition of Boardwalk, LLC, and adj. 14 HR Atlantic City, LLC, requesting	15 address the Commission will be given the
permission for Vincent Zahn to assume 15 the duties and exercise the powers of	opportunity to do so before the Commission
Chief Financial Officer pending plenary 16 qualification (PRN 1802304)	17 adjourns for the day.
20 Joint Petition of Caesars 54 57 17 Entertainment, Inc., Harrah Atlantic	18 Please stand for the Pledge of
City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk 18 Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City	19 Allegiance.
Corp. and Caesars Interactive	20 (The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.)
19 Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, requesting permission for Nicole	21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Welcome, everyone who is
20 Solaita to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice	joining us in person and remotely today.
21 President and Chief Audit Executive pending plenary qualification	23 Meeting participants who wish to do so
22 (PRN 1812303 23	can continue to address the Commission through
24 25	25 remote technology.
7	9
	•
	1 We are also permitting in-person
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m.	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is,
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is,
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken.
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment.
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course.
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with the web link or audio call-in code. And place
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with the web link or audio call-in code. And place your phones on mute until your matter is
1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-07-12 JULY 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 21 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino 61 64 4 Control Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable James R. Hurley, the 5 Former Chairman of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is, therefore, open and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at any time throughout the meeting ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with the web link or audio call-in code. And place

	10		12
1	ITEM NO. 1	1	ITEM NO. 2
2	yourself before speaking.	2	Halvorsen, Tiana M. Harrington, also known as
3	Thank you.	3	Tiana M. Batson, Alejandro Leon, Domenick J.
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning.	4	Mariano III, Donysha K. Miller, Jesus Soto,
5	When I call your name, please answer for	5	also known as Jesus Soto-Palomino, Shawna L.
6	the roll.	6	Thompson, also known as Shawna L. Rogers.
7	Commissioner Mollineaux?	7	With respect to those matters, there are
8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present.	8	several that there are recommendations to
9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	9	remand. There's also one that requires a
10	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.	10	separate vote due to a multi-casino
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	11	endorsement. However, with respect to the
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Present.	12	matters of Drew, ElseBaey, Fries, Halvorsen,
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	13	Leon, Mariano III, Miller, and Tompson, the
14	Matters discussed in closed session	14	Division has reviewed, staff has reviewed and
15	included employee license matters as well as	15	recommend that those initial casino key
16	approval of the June 7, 2023, closed-session	16	employee licenses be granted.
17	minutes.	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
18	The first matter for your consideration	18	regarding these matters?
19	for the public portion is the ratification of	19	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
20	the minutes of the June 7, 2023, public	20	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
21	meeting.	21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	22	motion?
23	for counsel or corrections?	23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
24	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	24	to grant the eight initial casino key employee
25	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	25	licenses.
1	11 ITEM NO. 2	1	13 ITEM NO. 2
2	CHAID DI OLICIC. Harring many in theme		
	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
3	motion?	2 3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
3 4			
	motion?	3	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
4	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	3 4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
4 5	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023,	3 4 5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
4 5 6	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting.	3 4 5 6	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
4 5 6 7	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
4 5 6 7 8	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	3 4 5 6 7 8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)
4 5 6 7 8 9	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?
4 5 6 7 8 9	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)
4 5 6 7 8 9 10	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c,
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial casino key employee license be granted,
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial casino key employee license be granted, however, with the additional multi-casino
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 for your consideration are	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial casino key employee license be granted, however, with the additional multi-casino endorsement.
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 for your consideration are applications for initial casino key employee	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial casino key employee license be granted, however, with the additional multi-casino endorsement. The Division has reviewed and concurs as
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 for your consideration are applications for initial casino key employee licenses. They include the following matters:	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial casino key employee license be granted, however, with the additional multi-casino endorsement. The Division has reviewed and concurs as well as Commission staff.
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 for your consideration are applications for initial casino key employee licenses. They include the following matters: Eduardo J. Alvarado-Flores, Leah G.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial casino key employee license be granted, however, with the additional multi-casino endorsement. The Division has reviewed and concurs as well as Commission staff. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 for your consideration are applications for initial casino key employee licenses. They include the following matters: Eduardo J. Alvarado-Flores, Leah G. Calabrese, Michael J. Callaghan, Christopher M.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial casino key employee license be granted, however, with the additional multi-casino endorsement. The Division has reviewed and concurs as well as Commission staff. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter?
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the June 7th, 2023, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 2 for your consideration are applications for initial casino key employee licenses. They include the following matters: Eduardo J. Alvarado-Flores, Leah G.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to 2c, Michael J. Callaghan, there is also a recommendation that Mr. Callaghan's initial casino key employee license be granted, however, with the additional multi-casino endorsement. The Division has reviewed and concurs as well as Commission staff. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions

	14		16
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 3
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	2	(No response.)
3	motion?	3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
4	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
5	to grant the initial application of Michael J.	5	Item No. 3 are applications for
6	Callaghan for a casino key employee license	6	resubmitted casino key employee licenses and/or
7	with a multi-casino endorsement.	7	for qualification.
8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second?	8	They include: A, Jason M. Lyons, and,
9	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	9	B, Christopher M. Rynkiewicz.
10	I second the motion.	10	With respect to each, they have been
11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	11	reviewed by the Division, the resubmissions, no
12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	12	objections raised. Staff concurs.
13	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	13	And with respect to each, they will be
14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	14	called separately to facilitate a roll call
15	favor, say aye?	15	vote.
16	(Ayes.)	16	With respect to Mr. Lyons, it is a
17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	17	resubmission application and for qualification
18	(No response.)	18	as Customer Development, Vice President Marina
19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	19	District Development Company.
20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Staying with Item 2	20	
20		20 21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
	with respect to Eduardo J. Alvarado-Flores,		regarding this matter?
22	Leah G. Calabrese, Tiana M. Harrington, Jesus	22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
23	Soto, Lateetah Prescott.	23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
24	Oh, I'm sorry. Lateetah Prescott is an	24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
25	addition to the agenda, by the way.	25	motion?
		1	
	15		17
1	15 ITEM NO. 2	1	17 ITEM NO. 3
1 2		1 2	
	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 3
2	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed.	2	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
2 3	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to	2 3	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process.	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification.
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so.	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 2 Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. With respect to Christopher Rynkiewicz,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. With respect to Christopher Rynkiewicz, again no objections.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. With respect to Christopher Rynkiewicz, again no objections. His resubmission and qualification would
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Those matters have been reviewed. Division recommends that they be remanded to the contested case process. Staff supports that recommendation and asks that you do so. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial casino key employee license applications. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant excuse me resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. With respect to Christopher Rynkiewicz, again no objections.

	18		20
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	District Development Company.	2	at Bally's Atlantic City.
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	3	On June 13th, 2023, temporary casino key
4	regarding this matter?	4	employee license was granted to Kelly J.
5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	5	Agudelo-Velasquez for a dual-rate slot services
6	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	6	supervisor/shift manager position at Caesars
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	7	Atlantic City.
8	motion?	8	On June 15th, 2023, temporary casino key
9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	9	employee licenses were granted to Jill M.
10	to grant resubmitted key license and	10	Morton, also known as Jill M. Costabile, for a
11	qualification.	11	dual-rate credit clerk/credit executive
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	12	position at Hard Rock Atlantic City, and to
13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	13	Tanajah T. Smith for an assistant security
14	I second the motion.	14	shift manager position at Borgata.
15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	15	On June 22nd, 2023, a multi-casino
16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	16	endorsement on an existing casino key employee
17	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	17	license was granted to Saiful X. Bari for the
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	18	position of Director of Retail Sportsbook at
19	vote?	19	Hard Rock Atlantic City and Boardwalk 1000, and
20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	20	a temporary casino key employee license was
21	Mollineaux?	21	granted to Shia G. Stowe for a racebook
22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	22	supervisor position at Borgata.
23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	23	On June 27th, 2023, temporary casino key
24	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	24	employee licenses were granted to Shah M.
25	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	25	Rasifzaman for a dual-rate slot supervisor/
	W.S. TAOM ELEKOT. And Chairman Flousis.	23	Rasitzaman for a dual-rate slot supervisor/
	19		21
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 5
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	2	shift manager position at Golden Nugget
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 are	3	Atlantic City, and to Teresa Schwartz for a
4	approvals through Delegation of Authority	4	national director of casino marketing position
5	between June 1, 2023, and June 30, 2023,	5	at Borgata.
6	pursuant to Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.	6	And on June 29th, 2023, temporary casino
7	Licensing Manager Patrick Ealer will	7	key employee license was granted to Cheryl A.
8	review those matters with you; however, I do	8	DeVecco for a credit executive position at
9	note that no action is required by the	9	Borgata.
10	Commission at this time.	10	This memorializes the noted approvals
11	MR. EALER: Good morning, Chairman and	11	that were granted by the Commission, Division
12	Commissioners. Patrick Ealer, Manager of	12	of Regulatory Affairs, via its Delegated
13	Financing and Financial Evaluation appearing on	13	Authority during this period.
14	behalf of the Commission.	14	No further Commission action is
15	Between June 1st and June 30th, 2023,	15	required.
16	staff of the Commission's Regulatory Affairs	16	Thank you.
17	Division granted the following approvals via	17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
18	it's Delegated Authority:	18	Agenda Item No. 5 is request for
19	On June 7th, 2023, temporary casino key	19	inactivation of casino key employee licenses.
20	employee licenses were granted to Victoria L.	20	Again, Licensing Manager Patrick Ealer
21	King for a director of food and beverage	21	will take you through those matters.
22	position at Ocean Casino, to Timothy MaCray Jr.	22	MR. EALER: In lieu of filing a casino
23	for a sportsbook supervisor position at	23	key employee license review application, the
24	Tropicana Atlantic City, and to Sherice A.	24	following ten individuals have requested to be
25	Valentine for a surveillance analyst position	25	placed on the casino key employee license
I			

	22		24
1	ITEM NO. 5	1	ITEM NO. 6
2	approved inactive list:	2	deadline has passed, and the individual has not
3	Kevin A. Akeret, Stephen A. Breyer,	3	filed a casino key employee license review
4	Michael J. Cammarasana, Bruce A. Holcombe,	4	application nor requested to be placed on the
5	Richard B. Middlesworth, Gregory J. Pocoroba,	5	casino key employee license approved inactive
6	Carol A. Reyes, Anthony Roldan, Christian	6	list.
7	Roman, and Steven Vanaman.	7	Based on these facts, staff recommends
8	If the requests are granted, each	8	that the casino key employee licenses of each
9	individual may remain on the approved inactive	9	of these individuals be deemed to have lapsed.
10	list for a period of up to five years.	10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
11	Commission staff has reviewed these	11	on any of these matters?
12	requests and recommends that you grant the	12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
13	requested relief.	13	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
15	on any of these matters?	15	motion?
16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	16	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
17	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	17	to find that the five casino key employee
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	18	licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f)
19	motion?	19	of the regulations.
20	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
21	to grant the requested relief and order that	21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
22	the ten casino key employee licenses be	22	I second the motion.
23	inactivated.	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
25	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
1	23 ITEM NO. 6	1	25 ITEM NO. 7
2	I second the motion.	2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	3	favor, say aye?
4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	4	(Ayes.)
5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	6	(No response.)
7	favor, say aye?	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
8	(Ayes.)	8	MR. EALER: Thank you.
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
10	(No response.)	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, I would
11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	11	note for the record with respect to No. 6, it's
12	MR. EALER: Thank you.	12	Davida, for the record, D-a-v-i-d-a.
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 is	13	Item No. 7 for your consideration is the
14	consideration of the lapsing of casino key	14	initial application of Cesar Torres for a
15	employee licenses.	15	casino key employee license.
16	Again, Patrick Ealer will review those	16	You have Senior Counsel Teresa
17	with you.	17	Pimpinelli will review that matter with you.
18	MR. EALER: At this time the following	18	MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman
19	five individuals are up for your consideration	19	and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
20	to lapse their casino key employee license:	20	Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
21	David [sic] S. Fisher, Herbert S. Gee,	21	Before you is a stipulation of
	Emast W. Cliddon William I. Masland and	22	settlement for the initial application of Cesar
22	Ernest W. Glidden, William J. Masland, and		
23	Thomas Miraglia.	23	Torres for a casino key employee license.

	26		28
1	ITEM NO. 7	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	Mr. Torres was notified of today's	2	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
3	proceedings.	3	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
4	I would just ask counsel for the	4	Counsel, appearing again for the Commissioner.
5	Division to enter their appearance and proceed.	5	Before you is a stipulation of
6	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman	6	settlement for the initial application of Brian
7	and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	7	McKinnis for his casino key employee license.
8	Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of	8	If approved, it will be valid through
9	Gaming Enforcement.	9	July of 2028.
10	The Division has nothing further on this	10	You have staff's memo and recommendation
11	matter and respectfully requests that the	11	of this matter.
12	stipulation be approved as submitted.	12	Mr. McKinnis was notified of today's
13	Thank you.	13	proceedings.
14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: And for the record, the	14	I would just ask counsel for the
15	Applicant is not here in person or	15	Division to proceed.
16	telephonically?	16	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
17	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	17	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	18	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
19			
	Are there any questions for counsel on	19	Gaming Enforcement.
20	this matter?	20	The Division has nothing further on this
21	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	21	matter and respectfully requests that the
22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	22	stipulation be approved as submitted.
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a motion?	23	Thank you.
24	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
25	to approve the stipulation of settlement	25	Again for the record, the Applicant is
	27		29
1	ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	between the Division and Applicant and grant	2	not here?
3	the initial application of Cesar Torres for a	3	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.
4	casino key employee license subject to the	4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
5	compliance with the terms and conditions as	5	for counsel?
6	provided for in the stipulation.	6	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
9	I second the motion.	9	motion?
10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	10	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	11	to approve the stipulation of settlement
12	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	12	between the Division and Applicant and grant
13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	13	the initial application of Brian McKinnis for a
14	favor, say aye?	14	casino key employee license subject to
15	(Ayes.)	15	compliance with the terms and conditions as
16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	16	provided for in the stipulation.
17	(No response.)	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	19	I second the motion.
20	Item No. 8 is consideration the initial	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
21	application of Brian McKinnis for a casino key	21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
22	employee license.	22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
23	Again, we have Senior Counsel Teresa	23	favor, say aye?
24	Pimpinelli that will address that matter with	24	(Ayes.)
25	you.	25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
1	•		

	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	(No response.)	2	I second the motion.
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	4	(No response.)
5	Item No. 9 is consideration of the	5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
6	initial application of James Wallace Jr. for a	6	favor, say aye?
7	casino key employee license.	7	(Ayes.)
8	Again, Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli	8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
9	will review that with you.	9	(No response.)
10	MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman	10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
11	and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior	11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
12	Counsel, appearing for the Commission.	12	Item No. 10 is consideration of the
13	Before you is a stipulation of	13	initial application of Alfredo Chao for a
14	settlement for the initial application of James	14	casino key employee license.
15	Wallace for his casino key employee license.	15	Again, Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli
16	If approved, his license will be valid	16	will address that.
17	through July of 2028.	17	MS. PIMPINELLI: Mr. Chairman and
18	You have staff's memo and recommendation	18	
			Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
19	for this matter.	19	Counsel, appearing again for the Commission.
20	Mr. Wallace was notified of today's	20	For your consideration is the
21	proceedings.	21	stipulation of settlement for Alfredo Chao's
22	I would ask the Division to enter their	22	initial application for a casino key employee
23	appearance and proceed.	23	license.
24	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	24	If approved, his key license will be
	Commissioners Localin Hietkiessucz Denuty		
25	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	25	valid through July of 2028.
	31	23	valid inrough July of 2028.
25		1	
	31		33
1	31 ITEM NO. 9	1	33 ITEM NO. 10
1 2	31 ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of	1 2	33 ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation
1 2 3	31 ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement.	1 2 3	33 ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter.
1 2 3 4	31 ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this	1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's
1 2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the	1 2 3 4 5	33 ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings.
1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted.	1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	TEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	TTEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the initial application of James Wallace Jr.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the initial application of James Wallace Jr. for a casino key employee license subject to	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the initial application of James Wallace Jr. for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 9 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present. MS. PIMPINELLI: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the initial application of James Wallace Jr. for a casino key employee license subject to	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 10 You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Chao was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, the Applicant is not present? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.

	34		36
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	between the Division and Applicant and grant	2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
3	the initial application of Alfredo Chao for a	3	for counsel?
4	casino key employee license subject to	4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
5	compliance with the terms and conditions as	5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
6	provided for in the stipulation.	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a motion?
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	7	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	8	to approve the stipulation of settlement
9	I second the motion.	9	between the Division and Applicant and grant
10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	10	the initial application of Brian Coane for a
11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	11	casino key employee license subject to
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	12	compliance with the terms and conditions as
13	favor, say aye?	13	provided for in the stipulation.
14	(Ayes.)	14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman.
16	(No response.)	16	I second the motion.
17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
19	Item No. 11 is consideration of the	19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
20	initial application of Bryan Coane for a casino	20	favor, say aye?
21	key employee license.	21	(Ayes.)
22	Again, Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli	22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
23	will address that with you.	23	(No response.)
24	MS. PIMPINELLI: Again, Chairman and	24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
25	Commissioner, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior	25	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
			<u>,</u>
	35		37
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	Counsel, appearing for the Commission.	2	Item No. 12 is the consideration of the
3	Before you is a stipulation of	3	initial application of James A. Garth for a
4	settlement for the initial application of Bryan	4	casino key employee license.
5	Coane for his casino key employee license,	5	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
6	which if approved, will be valid through July	6	address that with you.
7	of 2028.	7	MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman
8	You have staff's memo and recommendation	8	and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
9	for this matter.	9	Counsel, appearing again for the Commission.
10	Mr. Coane was notified of today's	10	For your consideration is the
11	proceedings.	11	stipulation of settlement for the initial
12	I would just ask counsel for the	12	application of James Garth for his casino key
13	Division to enter their appearance and to	13	employee license.
14	proceed.	14	If approved, the license will be valid
15	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	15	through July of 2028.
16	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	16	You have staff's memo and recommendation
17	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of	17	to this matter.
18	Gaming Enforcement.	18	Mr. Garth is present.
19	The Division has nothing further on this	19	I would ask the Division to enter their
20	matter and respectfully requests that the	20	appearance and proceed.
21	stipulation be approved as submitted.	21	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
22	Thank you.	22	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,	23	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
24	the Applicant is not present?	24	Gaming Enforcement.
25	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	25	The Division has nothing further to add

	38		40
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	on this matter and respectfully requests that	2	Before you is a stipulation of
3	the stipulation be approved as submitted.	3	settlement for the resubmission application of
4	Additionally, if the Applicant wishes to	4	Kevin Mason for his casino key employee
5	speak on the record, we just request that he be	5	license.
6	sworn in prior to doing so.	6	You have staff's memo and recommendation
7	Thank you.	7	for this matter.
8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	8	Mr. Mason was notified of today's
9	Mr. Garth, would you like to speak to	9	proceedings.
10	the Commission?	10	I would just ask the Division to enter
11	MR. GARTH: No. I don't I don't have	11	their appearance and proceed.
12	anything to say.	12	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: That's fine. Thank you.	13	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
14	Are there any questions for counsel or	14	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
15	for Mr. Garth?	15	Gaming Enforcement.
16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	16	The Division has nothing further on this
17	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	17	matter and respectfully requests that the
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	18	stipulation be approved as submitted.
19	motion?	19	Thank you.
20	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,
21	to approve the stipulation of settlement	21	the Applicant is not present?
22	between the Division and Applicant and grant	22	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.
23	the initial application of James A. Garth for a	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
24	casino key employee license subject to	24	for counsel?
25	compliance with the terms and conditions as	25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
2.5	compliance with the terms and conditions as	23	VICE CHAIR COOLER. No.
	39		41
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	provided for in the stipulation.	2	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	4	motion?
5	I second the motion.	5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	6	to approve the stipulation of settlement
7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	7	between the Division and Applicant and grant
8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	8	the resubmission application of Kevin Mason for
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	9	a casino key employee license subject to
10	favor, say aye?	10	compliance with the terms and conditions as
11	(Ayes.)	11	provided for in the stipulation.
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
13	(No response.)	13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	14	I second the motion.
15	MR. GARTH: Thank you.	15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Good luck, Mr. Garth.	16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
18	consideration of the resubmission application	18	favor, say aye?
19	of Kevin Mason for a casino key employee	19	(Ayes.)
20	license.	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
21	Again, Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli	21	(No response.)
22	will review that with you.	22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
23	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
24	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior	24	Item No. 14 is consideration of the
1		1	
25	Counsel, appearing again for the Commission.	25	initial application of Jeffrey Blackwell for a

	42		44
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 15
2	casino key employee license.	2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
3	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will	3	(No response.)
4	review that with you.	4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
5	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
6	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior	6	Item No. 15 is consideration of the
7	Counsel, appearing for the Commission.	7	initial application of Antonio Jorge for a
8	For your consideration is the	8	casino key employee license.
9	stipulation of settlement for the initial	9	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
10	application of Jeffrey Blackwell for his casino	10	review it with you.
11	key employee license.	11	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
12	You have staff's memo and recommendation	12	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
13	for this matter.	13	Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
14	Mr. Blackwell was notified of today's	14	Your last stipulation of settlement this
15	proceedings.	15	morning is that of Antonio Jorge for his casino
16	And I would ask counsel for the Division	16	key employee license.
17	to enter their appearance and proceed.	17	You have staff's memo and recommendation
18	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	18	for this matter.
19	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	19	Mr. Jorge was notified of today's
20	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of	20	proceedings.
21	Gaming Enforcement.	21	I would just ask counsel for the
22	The Division has nothing further on this	22	Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
23	matter and respectfully requests that the	23	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
24	stipulation be approved as submitted.	24	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
25	Thank you.	25	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
	<u> </u>		
	43		45
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 15
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,	2	Gaming Enforcement.
3	the Applicant is not present?	3	The Division has nothing further on this
4	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	4	matter and respectfully requests that the
5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	5	stipulation be approved as submitted.
6	for counsel?	6	Thank you.
7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,
8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	8	the Applicant is not present?
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	9	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.
10	motion?	10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
11	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	11	for counsel?
12	to approve the stipulation of settlement	12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
13	between the Division and Applicant and grant	13	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
14	the initial application of Jeffrey Blackwell	14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
15	for a casino key employee license subject to	15	motion?
16	compliance with the terms and conditions as	16	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
17	provided for in the stipulation.	17	to approve the stipulation of settlement
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	18	between the Division and Applicant and grant
19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	19	the initial application of Antonio Jorge for a
20	I second the motion.	20	casino key employee license subject to
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	21	compliance with the terms and conditions as
22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	22	provided for in the stipulation.
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
24	favor, say aye?	24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
25	(Ayes.)	25	I second the motion.

	46		48
1	ITEM NO. 16	1	ITEM NO. 16
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	2	outstanding documentation.
3	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	3	The Division reviewed the newly provided
4	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	4	documentation and determined that further
5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	5	investigation was needed in order to conduct
6	favor, say aye?	6	and a full and complete investigation of the
7	(Ayes.)	7	Applicant's qualifications for a casino key
8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	8	employee licensure.
9	(No response.)	9	Accordingly, the Division requests that
10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	10	this matter be transferred to the contested
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	11	case process and referred back to the
12	Item No. 16 is consideration of the	12	investigative process with the Division so
13	Division of Gaming Enforcement's motion in the	13	that, as required by Sections 76b and 76c of
14	matter of the initial application of Michael	14	the Act, a thorough investigation can be
15	Dawkins for a casino key employee license.	15	completed and the relevant issues can be
16	Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will	16	established for the Division's recommendation
17	review that with you.	17	to the Commission as has been the Commission's
18	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	18	longstanding practice under similar
19	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior	19	circumstances in the past.
20	Counsel, appearing for the Commission.	20	Thank you.
21	Before you is a motion filed by the	21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
22	Division of Gaming Enforcement seeking a ruling	22	for counsel?
23	from the Commission to return the pending	23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
24	contested case for the initial application of	24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
25	Michael Dawkins back to the Division for	25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
	47		49
1	ITEM NO. 16	1	ITEM NO. 17
2	additional investigation.	2	motion?
3	You have staff's memo and recommendation	3	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
4	on this matter.	4	to grant the requested relief and order that
5	Mr. Dawkins was notified of today's	5	the initial application of Michael Dawkins for
6	proceedings.	-	the initial application of whenael Bawkins for
U	· •	6	a casino key employee license be transferred
7	I would now ask counsel for the Division		
7 8	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed.	6	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation.
7 8 9	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	6 7	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
7 8 9 10	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	6 7 8 9 10	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
7 8 9 10 11	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of	6 7 8 9 10 11	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
7 8 9 10 11 12	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
7 8 9 10 11 12 13	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to the Applicant's failure to cooperate and	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to the Applicant's failure to cooperate and provide various documentation requested and	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to the Applicant's failure to cooperate and provide various documentation requested and necessary for the Division's investigation as	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to the Applicant's failure to cooperate and provide various documentation requested and necessary for the Division's investigation as required by Sections 80b and 80d of the Casino	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to the Applicant's failure to cooperate and provide various documentation requested and necessary for the Division's investigation as required by Sections 80b and 80d of the Casino Control Act.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to the Applicant's failure to cooperate and provide various documentation requested and necessary for the Division's investigation as required by Sections 80b and 80d of the Casino Control Act. The matter was remanded to the contested	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Thank you, Teresa.
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to the Applicant's failure to cooperate and provide various documentation requested and necessary for the Division's investigation as required by Sections 80b and 80d of the Casino Control Act. The matter was remanded to the contested case process, and a brief hearing settlement	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Thank you, Teresa. Item No. 17 is the Joint Petition of
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	I would now ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a report dated October 26, 2022, recommending the denial of the application for Michael Dawkins for a casino key employee licensure in part due to the Applicant's failure to cooperate and provide various documentation requested and necessary for the Division's investigation as required by Sections 80b and 80d of the Casino Control Act. The matter was remanded to the contested	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	a casino key employee license be transferred back to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order to fully complete the investigation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Thank you, Teresa.

	50		52
1	ITEM NO. 17	1	ITEM NO. 17
2	the issuance of a temporary casino key employee	2	Vice President of Finance for Caesars
3	license to Cheryl Francese pursuant to NJSA	3	Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC.
4	5:12-89e and a waiver of the residency	4	We also do not object to a waiver of the
5	requirement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b(4), and	5	New Jersey residency requirement.
6	to permit her to assume the duties and exercise	6	And we have reviewed the draft
7	the powers of Vice President of Finance pending	7	resolution and have no objection to it.
8	plenary qualification.	8	Thank you.
9	This matter was initiated by Petition	9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
10	PRN 1582301 dated June 6, 2023, seeking the	10	for counsel?
11	temporary casino key employee licensure and	11	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
12	temporary qualification with residency waiver	12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
13	as indicated.	13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: I just have one.
14	We have here the Division has filed a	14	Her function is she's going to be in
15	response.	15	charge of a number of states? That's correct?
16	We do have present the Division Attorney	16	It's not just New Jersey.
17	Connor Martin, and private counsel for Caesars	17	MR. AGNELLINI: Correct. Correct. This
18	Entertainment, Pat Agnellini.	18	is another Caesars Digital position, which is
19	With your permission, Mr. Chairman, I	19	over the digital operation for the entire
20	would ask that they enter their appearances and	20	Caesars organization. So it's a CEI position
21	be allowed to proceed.	21	and also a CIE NJ position in New Jersey
22	MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning. Chairman,	22	because it does interact with New Jersey. But
23	members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini,	23	it's a global position over all the operations
24	Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf	24	across the country.
25	of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., and Caesars	25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Excellent. Okay. Thank
23	of Caesars Entertainment, inc., and Caesars	23	CHAIR FLOUSIS. Excellent. Okay. Halik
	51		53
1	ITEM NO. 17	1	ITEM NO. 17
2	Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC.	2	you.
3	MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and	3	Any other questions for counsel?
4	Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney	4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
5	General, on behalf of Division of Gaming	5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
6	Enforcement.	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
7	MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a	7	motion?
8	petition seeking the issuance of a temporary	8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
9	casino key employee license for Cheryl	9	to approve the petition and issue a temporary
10	Francese. Also a request to permit her to	10	casino key employee license to Cheryl Francese
11	assume the duties and exercise the powers of	11	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b(4) and NJSA 5:12-89e
12	Vice President of Finance pending her plenary	12	and NJAC 19:41A-5.3 and permit her to assume
13	qualification.	13	the duties and exercise the powers of Vice
14	We have reviewed the Division's report	14	President of Finance for Caesars Interactive
15	and the resolution, the draft resolution. We	15	Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, pending plenary
16	have no comments for either. We would ask that	16	qualification in accordance with conditions
17	you approve the resolution.	17	contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6
18	If you have any questions, I'm here.	18	and 2.7, and further grant the Petitioner's
19		10	<u>-</u> ,, g g
	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	19	request to waive the residency requirement as
20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. MR. MARTIN: Thank you.	1	
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. MR. MARTIN: Thank you. The Division filed an e-mail response on	19	request to waive the residency requirement as
21 22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. MR. MARTIN: Thank you. The Division filed an e-mail response on June 8th, 2023, not objecting to the issuance	19 20	request to waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b(4).
21 22 23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. MR. MARTIN: Thank you. The Division filed an e-mail response on June 8th, 2023, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary casino key employee license	19 20 21	request to waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b(4). CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
21 22 23 24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. MR. MARTIN: Thank you. The Division filed an e-mail response on June 8th, 2023, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Cheryl Francese to	19 20 21 22 23 24	request to waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b(4). CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
21 22 23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. MR. MARTIN: Thank you. The Division filed an e-mail response on June 8th, 2023, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary casino key employee license	19 20 21 22 23	request to waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b(4). CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.

	54		56
1	ITEM NO. 20	1	ITEM NO. 20
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	2	Executive pending her plenary qualification on
3	vote?	3	behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., and all
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	4	of the Atlantic City Operating Companies.
5	Mollineaux?	5	We have reviewed the report from the
6	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	6	Division and also the draft resolution. I have
7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	7	no comments, and we would ask that you approve
8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	8	it.
9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	9	If you have any questions, I'm here.
10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	10	Thank you.
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	11	MR. MARTIN: On July 11th the Division
12	Mr. Chairman, with your permission, can	12	filed a letter of no objection to Nicole
13	I call Item No. 20 out of turn since both	13	Solaita acting and performing the duties of
14	parties are the same?	14	Senior Vice President and Chief Audit Executive
15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. Yes.	15	for Caesars Entertainment, Inc., pending
16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 20 is the	16	plenary qualification.
17	Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment Inc.,	17	We have reviewed the draft resolution
18	Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,	18	and have no objection to it.
19	Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City	19	Thank you.
20	Corp. and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
21	Jersey, LLC, requesting permission for Nicole	21	for counsel?
22	Solaita and pardon if I'm pronouncing that	22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: None.
23	incorrectly to assume the duties and	23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
24	exercise the powers of Senior Vice President	24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
25	and Chief Audit Executive pending plenary	25	motion?
	55		57
1	ITEM NO. 20	1	ITEM NO. 20
2	qualification.	2	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
3	This matter was initiated by a petition	3	to adopt a draft resolution and authorize
4	PRN 1812303 dated June 30, 2023, seeking the	4	Nicole Solaita on a temporary basis and prior
5	temporary qualification for Miss Solaita as	5	to her plenary qualification to assume the
6	indicated.	6	duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice
7	The Division has responded.	7	President and Chief Audit Executive for Caesars
8	Both counsel are present. And with your	8	Entertainment, Inc., subject to the conditions
9	permission, Mr. Chairman, I ask that they be	9	4 1 1 NICA 5 12 05 1 1 NIA C
			contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC
10	allowed to enter their appearances and proceed.	10	13:69C-2.7.
11	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the		
11 12	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein,	10	13:69C-2.7.
11 12 13	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars	10 11	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
11 12 13 14	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City	10 11 12	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
11 12 13 14 15	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC,	10 11 12 13	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
11 12 13 14 15 16	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars	10 11 12 13 14	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC.	10 11 12 13 14 15	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and	10 11 12 13 14 15 16	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement.	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the approval to allow Miss	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. AGNELLINI: Chairman, members of the Commission, Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.

	58		60
1	ITEM NO. 18	1	ITEM NO. 19
2	MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.	2	1000, LLC, pending plenary qualification in
3	MR. MARTIN: Thank you.	3	accordance with the conditions contained in
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Uh-hum.	4	NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.
5	Returning to Item No. 18 is petition of	5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
6	Boardwalk 1000, LLC, for the issuance of a	6	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
7	temporary casino key employee license to Lynn	7	I second the motion.
8	Tran pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit	8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
9	her to assume the duties and exercise the	9	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
10	powers of Vice President, Asian Marketing	10	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
11	pending plenary qualification.	11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call
12	This matter was initiated by a petition	12	vote?
13	PRN 1652301 dated June 14, 2023, seeking the	13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
14	temporary casino key employee licensure and	14	Mollineaux?
15	qualification for the position as indicated.	15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
16	You have counsel for the Division	16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
17	available via Zoom as well as counsel for	17	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
18	Boardwalk 1000.	18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?
19	And with your permission, Mr. Chairman,	19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.
20	I ask that they be allowed to enter their	20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
21	appearances and proceed.	21	Agenda Item No. 19 is a letter of
22	MS. HORNER: Good morning, Chairman and	22	amendment has been followed in that matter, and
23	Commissioners. Nanette Horner on behalf of	23	it will be adjourned to the August 2023
24	Boardwalk 1000, LLC.	24	meeting.
25	I've reviewed the draft resolution and	25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
	59		61
1	ITEM NO. 18	1	ITEM NO. 21
2	respectfully request that it be approved.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Agenda Item No. 21 is a
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	3	resolution of the New Jersey Casino Control
4	MR. HOLLANDER: Good morning, Chairman	4	Commission honoring the memory of the Honorable
5	and Commissioners. Deputy Attorney General	5	James R. Hurley, the former Chairman of the New
6	Jordan Hollander on a behalf of Division of	6	Jersey Casino Commission.
7	Gaming Enforcement.	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'd like to read the
8	You have the Division's response of no	8	Resolution No. 23-07-12-21:
9	objection dated July 7, 2023.	9	Whereas, James R. Hurley was appointed
10	The Division has also reviewed the draft	10	to the New Jersey Casino Control Commission by
11	resolution and has no objections.	11	Governor Tom Kean as a member in January 1990,
12	Thank you very much.	12	he was reappointed by Governor Jim Florio in
13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	13	'92, and Governor Todd Whitman in 1997;
14	for counsel?	14	Whereas, in 1994 Governor Whitman
15 16	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	15 16	appointed Mr. Hurley as the Commission's representative to the Casino Redevelopment
17		17	Authority where he chaired the Atlantic City
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	18	Economic Development Committee;
19	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	19	Whereas, on October 29th, 1998, James R.
20	to approve the petition and issue a temporary	20	Hurley was elevated to the position of
21	casino key employee license to Lynn Tran	21	Chairman, becoming the fifth chairman of the
22	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b(4) and NJSA 5:12-89e	22	New Jersey Control Commission;
23			
	and NJAC 19:41A-5.3 and permit her to assume	23	Whereas, Chairman Hurley served the
24	and NJAC 19:41A-5.3 and permit her to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice	23 24	Whereas, Chairman Hurley served the Commission and the people of the state of New

	62		64
1	ITEM NO. 21	1	ITEM NO. 21
2	Whereas, Chairman Hurley demonstrated	2	contributions to the regulation of casino
3	the highest level of personal integrity,	3	gaming;
4	scholarship, and dedication in fulfilling his	4	Be it further resolved that this
5	duties and responsibilities as a member and	5	resolution be placed in the order as a
6	Chair of the Commission, thereby enhancing the	6	commemoration of our admiration of Chairman
7	public trust and confidence in the regulation	7	James R. Hurley, and our deeply condolences on
8	of the casino gaming in New Jersey;	8	his passing.
9	Whereas, his acute insight, attention to	9	Signed by myself, Vice Chair Cooper, and
10	detail, and perceptive analysis of complex	10	Commissioner Mollineaux.
11	issues aided immeasurably in the Commission's	11	Thank you.
12	decision-making process during crucial periods	12	Are there any other remarks?
13	in the development of the casino gaming in	13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: You can make a motion.
14	Atlantic City;	14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Oh, excuse me. Is there
15	Whereas, Chairman Hurley exhibited	15	a motion?
16	honesty, dignity and compassion in discharging	16	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I will
17	his duties and ensuring all entities and	17	move to adopt the draft resolution.
18	individuals having matters before the	18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
19	Commission were treated fairly and equitably;	19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
20	Whereas, Chairman Hurley was an advocate	20	I second the motion.
21	and tireless watchdog in his efforts to ensure	21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
22	the ongoing integrity of the casino regulatory	22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
23	process and in his efforts to revitalize	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
24	Atlantic City and restore it as a convention	24	favor, say aye?
25	and entertainment center and destination	25	(Ayes.)
	63		65
1	ITEM NO. 21	1	ITEM NO. 21
2	resort:	2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
3	Whereas, his passion, professionalism,	3	(No response.)
4	and wisdom earned his praise, respect, and	4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
5	admiration of his colleagues and the entire	5	Are there any other remarks?
6	casino gaming community;	6	(No response.)
7	And, whereas, Chairman Hurley passed	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with
8	away on June 17th, 2023, at the age of 91;	8	Resolution 22-12-07-03, the next closed session
9	Whereas, Chairman Hurley will be	9	shall be held on Wednesday, July 12 [sic],
10	remembered for his lifetime of public service	10	2023, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.
11	and leadership and will be deeply missed by his	11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: This is the public
12	family, friends, and former colleagues, and the	12	participation portion of the meeting.
13	people of the state of New Jersey;	13	Is there anyone from the public that
14	Whereas, it is fitting and appropriate	14	wishes to speak?
15	to commemorate Chairman Hurley's noteworthy	15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: I have been advised
16	contributions to the proper regulation of	16	that there are no e-mails. Requests.
17	casino gaming, his invaluable service to the	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. The public
18	casino gaming industry during his distinguished	18	participation portion of the meeting is now
19	tenure, and to mark his passing;	19	closed.
20	Therefore, be it resolved to the New	20	Is there a motion to adjourn?
21	Jersey Casino Control Commission and its staff	21	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll
22	hereby extend our heartfelt condolences to	22	make the motion to adjourn.
23	family, friends, and former colleagues to	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
24	Chairman Hurley and express gratitude for his	24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
25	commitment to public service and his	25	I second the motion.

```
66
 1
 2
            CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
 3
            COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
 4
            CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
 5
        favor, say aye?
 6
            (Ayes.)
 7
            CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
 8
            (No response.)
 9
            CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
10
            Meeting is now adjourned. Thank you.
11
            VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you.
12
            (Public Meeting 23-07-12 was adjourned
13
        at 11:17 a.m.)
14
               - - -
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
                                                   67
 1
 2
            CERTIFICATE
3
4
      I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter
 5 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify
 6 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript
 7
   of the proceedings.
8
      I further certify that I am neither attorney, of
10 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the
   parties to the action; further that I am not a
12 relative or employee of any attorney or counsel
13 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested
14 in the action.
15
16
17
18
               M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR
19
               License No 30XI0102300
20
   Dated: July 16, 2023
21 My Notary Commission Expires
   November 21, 2024
22 ID No 2062871
23
```

		1 40 15 44 00	
A	agenda 4:1 5:1	42:17 44:22	4:4,15 11:20
a.m1:10,10	6:1 7:1	47:8	15:15 16:5
4:2 5:2 6:2	14:25 21:18	appearances	appointed 61:9
7:2 8:2	60:21 61:2	50:20 55:10	61:15
65:10 66:13	Agnellini 3:6	58:21	appropriate
a/k/a 4:7,9,12	3:18 50:18	appearing	9:3 63:14
4:13,14	50:22,23	19:13 25:20	approval 10:16
able 9:7	51:7 52:17	28:4 30:12	55:23
accept 9:10	55:11,12,22	32:19 35:2	approvals 4:17
access 9:8	58:2	37:9 39:25	19:4,17
accurate 67:6	Agudelo-Ve	42:7 44:13	21:10
Act 8:8 47:21	20:5	46:20	approve 26:25
48:14	aided 62:11	Applicant	29:11 31:18
acting 56:13	Akeret 4:20	26:15 27:2	33:25 36:8
action 19:9	22:3	28:25 29:12	38:21 41:6
21:14 67:11	Alejandro 4:10	31:9,19	43:12 45:17
67:14	12:3	33:17 34:2	51:17 53:9
acute 62:9	Alfredo 5:13	35:24 36:9	56:7 59:20
add 37:25	32:13,21	38:4,22	approved 22:2
addition 14:25	34:3	40:21 41:7	22:9 24:5
additional	ALISA 2:4	43:3,13 45:8	26:12 28:8
13:18 47:2	Allegiance	45:18 47:24	28:22 30:16
Additionally	8:19,20	Applicant's	31:6 32:24
38:4	allow 55:23	47:17 48:7	33:14 35:6
address8:15	allowed 50:21	application	35:21 37:14
8:24 27:24	55:10 58:20	5:7,9,11,13	38:3 40:18
32:16 34:23	Alvarado-F	5:15,16,18	42:24 45:5
37:6	4:5 11:22	5:20,22 6:4	59:2
adjourn 65:20	14:21	14:5 16:17	Asian 6:12
65:22	amendment	21:23 23:25 24:4 25:14	58:10 59:25
adjourned	60:22		asks 15:6
60:23 66:10	analysis 62:10	25:22 27:3	Assem 4:7,7
66:12	analyst19:25	27:21 28:6	11:24,24
adjournment	and/or 4:15 16:6	29:13 30:6 30:14 31:20	assistant 20:13
9:16	annual 8:11	30:14 31:20	
adjourns 8:17		34:3,20 35:4	assume 6:11,14 6:20 50:6
admiration	answer 10:5 Anthony 4:24	36:10 37:3	51:11 53:12
63:5 64:6	22:6	37:12 38:23	54:23 55:24
adopt 57:3	Antonio 5:22	39:18 40:3	57:5 58:9
64:17			
advise 8:5	44:7,15 45:19	41:8,25	59:23
advised 65:15		42:10 43:14 44:7 45:19	Atlantic1:8
advocate 62:20	appearance 26:5 30:23		1:10,22,22 1:23 3:20,22
Affairs 2:12		46:14,24 47:15 49:5	•
19:16 21:12	33:7 35:13		6:14,17,18
age 63:8	37:20 40:11	applications	19:24 20:2,7
	I	I	I

20.12 10	24.14 17	59:25	16:14
20:12,19	34:14,17		
21:3 54:18	36:21,24	Borgata 20:14	callers 9:20
54:19 55:14	39:11,14	20:22 21:5,9	camera 9:25
55:16 56:4	41:19,22	Breyer 4:21	Cammarasana
61:17 62:14	43:25 44:4	22:3	4:21 22:4
62:24	46:7,10	Brian 27:21	Carol 4:23
attention 62:9	49:17,20	28:6 29:13	22:6
attorney 3:4	64:25 65:4	36:10	case 15:4
3:11,16 26:8	66:6,9	brief 47:23	46:24 47:23
28:18 31:2		Brownstein 3:5	48:11 67:13
33:10 35:17	B	3:17 50:24	cases 23:24
37:23 40:14	b 2:1 4:6,17	55:12	casino1:1 2:3
42:20 44:25	4:21,22 5:4	Bruce 4:22	2:6 4:4,15
47:11 50:16	16:9 22:5	22:4	4:19 5:3,7,9
51:4 55:19	back 46:25	Bryan 5:9,15	5:11,13,15
59:5 67:9,12	48:11 49:7	34:20 35:4	5:17,18,20
	Baer 8:8		•
ATTORNEYS 2:16	Bally's 20:2	Bryon 8:7	5:22 6:4,7
audio 9:22	Bari 20:17		6:10 7:3,5
Audit 6:21			8:9 11:20
54:25 55:25	Based 24:7	c 3:1 4:6,21	12:15,24
56:14 57:7	basis 57:4	5:5 67:2,2	13:17 14:6
August 60:23	Batson 4:10	Caesars 3:7,8	15:14 16:6
Authority 4:18	12:3	3:19,22 6:5	19:19,22
19:4,18	becoming 61:21	6:6,16,18	20:3,8,16,20
21:13 61:17	beginning 9:14	20:6 49:24	20:23 21:4,6
<pre>authorize 57:3</pre>	behalf 19:14	49:24 50:17	21:19,22,25
available 9:18	26:8 28:18	50:25,25	22:22 23:14
58:17	31:2 33:10	52:2,18,20	23:20,24
Avenue 1:9,22	35:17 37:23	53:14 54:17	24:3,5,8,17
aye 11:13 13:9	40:14 42:20	54:20 55:13	25:15,23
14:15 15:23	44:25 47:11	55:16 56:3	27:4,21 28:7
23:7 25:3	50:24 51:5	56:15 57:7	29:14 30:7
27:14 29:23	55:13,20	Calabrese 4:6	30:15 31:21
32:6 34:13	56:3 58:23	11:23 14:22	32:14,22
36:20 39:10	59:6	call 10:5	34:4,20 35:5
	BETH 2 : 4	16:14 17:11	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
41:18 43:24	beverage 19:21	18:18 54:2	36:11 37:4
46:6 49:16	Blackwell 5:20	54:13 57:16	37:12 38:24
64:24 66:5			39:19 40:4
Ayes 11:14,17	41:25 42:10	60:11	41:9 42:2,10
13:10,13	42:14 43:14	call-in 9:22	43:15 44:8
14:16,19	Boardwalk 1:9	Callaghan 4:6	44:15 45:20
15:24 16:3	3:14,21 6:9	11:23 13:15	46:15 47:16
23:8,11 25:4	6:13,17	14:6	47:20 48:7
25:7 27:15	20:19 54:19	Callaghan's	49:6 50:2,11
27:18 29:24	55:15 58:6	13:16	51:9,23
30:3 32:7,10	58:18,24	called 9:24,24	53:10 58:7

58:14 59:21	27:10,12,13	61:7 62:6	62:2,15,20
			1
61:3,6,10,16	27:16,18	64:9,14,16	63:7,9,15,24
62:8,13,22	28:24 29:4,6	64:18,21,23	64:6,16,19
63:6,17,18	29:8,10,17	65:2,4,11,17	65:21,24
63:21 64:2	29:20,22,25	65:21,23	channel 9:9
CCR 67:18	30:3 31:8,11	66:2,4,7,9	Chao 5:13
CEI 52:20	31:14,15,17	66:11	32:13 33:4
center 62:25	31:24 32:3,5	chaired 61:17	34:3
Certified1:13	32:8,10	chairman 7:5	Chao's 32:21
67 : 4	33:16,19,21	10:11 11:4,8	Chapter 8:6
certify 67:5,9	33:23,24	12:23 13:3	charge 52:15
Cesar 5:7	34:7,10,12	14:4,9 15:13	Cheryl 6:7
25:14,22	34:15,17	15:17 17:2,6	21:7 50:3
27:3	35:23 36:2,5	17:18 18:9	51:9,24
Chair 2:3,4	36:6,7,14,17	18:13,25	53:10
8:21 10:9,10	36:19,22,24	19:11 22:20	Chief 6:15,21
10:12,22,24	38:8,13,17	22:25 24:16	17:25 54:25
11:2,4,7,10	38:18,20	24:21 25:10	55:25 56:14
11:12,15,17	39:3,6,8,9	25:18 26:6	57:7
12:17,19,21	39:12,14,16	26:24 27:8	Christian 4:24
12:23 13:2,5	40:20,23,25	28:2,16	22:6
The state of the s		•	
13:7,8,11,13	41:3,5,12,15	29:10,18	Christopher
13:22,25	41:17,20,22	30:10,24	4:7,17 11:23
14:2,4,8,11	43:2,5,8,9	31:17,25	16:9 17:21
14:13,14,17	43:11,18,21	32:17 33:8	CIE 52:21
14:19 15:7	43:23 44:2,4	33:24 34:8	circumstances
15:10,11,13	45:7,10,13	34:24 35:15	48:19
15:16,19,21	45:14,16,23	36:7,15 37:7	City 1:8, 10, 22
15:22 , 25	46:2,4,5,8	37:21 38:20	1:23 3:20,22
16:3,20,23	46:10 48:21	39:4,23	6:14,17,18
16:24 17:2,5	48:23 , 25	40:12 41:5	19:24 20:2,7
17:8,10,11	49:3,9,12,14	41:13 42:5	20:12,19
17:16,17,19	49:15,18,20	42:18 43:11	21:3 54:18
18:3,6,7,9	51:19 52:9	43:19 44:11	54:19 55:14
18:12,15,17	52:11,13,25	44:23 45:16	55:16 56:4
18:18,23,24	53:5,6,8,21	45:24 46:18	61:17 62:14
19:2 22:14	53:24 54:2,7	47:9 49:3,10	62:24
22:17,18,20	54:8,10,15	50:19,22	clerk/credit
22:24 23:3,5	56:20,23,24	51:3 53:8,22	20:11
23:6,9,11	57:2,11,14	54:9,12 55:9	closed 10:14
24:10,13,14	57:16,21,22	55:11,18	65:8,19
24:16,20,23	57:24 59:3	57:2,12,23	closed-ses
24:25 25:2,5	59:13,15,17	58:19,22	10:16
25:7,9 26:14	59:19 60:5,8	59:4,19 60:6	Coane 5:15
•	·		
26:18,21,23	60:10,11,16	60:18 61:5	34:20 35:5
26:24 27:7	60:17,19,25	61:21,21,23	35:10 36:10
		<u> </u>	1

			. –
code 9:22	24.21.24	62:16	60:3
	24:21,24		contested 15:4
colleagues	26:22 27:8 27:11 28:4	complete 48:6 49:8	
63:5,12,23			46:24 47:22
commemorate	29:7,18,21	completed	48:10
63:15	31:13,25	48:15	continue 8:24
commemoration	33:22 34:8	complex 62:10	9:5 17:24
64:6	34:11,25	compliance 8:6	CONTINUED 5:1
commenced 8:1	36:4,15,18	27:5 29:15	6:1 7:1
comments 9:10	38:16 39:4,7	31:22 34:5	contributions
9:11,13	41:2,13,16	36:12 38:25	63:16 64:2
51:16 56:7	43:7,19,22	41:10 43:16	Control 1:1
Commission 1:1	45:12,24	45:21	2:3,6 7:4,5
1:8 2:3,6	46:3 48:24	concurs 13:20	8:9 47:21
7:4,5 8:9,15	49:10,13	16:12	61:3,10,22
8:16,24	52:12 53:4	conditions	63:21
13:21 19:10	53:22,25	27:5 29:15	convention
19:14 21:11	54:4,6 56:22	31:22 34:5	62:24
21:14 22:11	57:12,15,18	36:12 38:25	Cooper 2:4
25:20 30:12	57:20 59:16	41:10 43:16	10:9,10,24
32:19 35:2	60:6,9,13,15	45:21 53:16	11:4 12:19
37:9 38:10	64:10,19,22	57:8 60:3	12:23 13:7
39:25 42:7	65:24 66:3	condolences	13:25 14:4
44:13 46:20	Commissioners	63:22 64:7	14:13 15:10
46:23 48:17	19:12 25:19	conduct 48:5	15:13 , 21
50:23 55:12	26:7 28:3,17	conference	16:23 17:2
61:4,6,10,22	30:11,25	47:24	17:10,16,17
61:24 62:6	32:18 33:9	confidence	18:6,9,17,23
62:19 63:21	35:16 37:8	62:7	18:24 22:17
65:10 67:21	37:22 39:24	Connor 2:17	22:20 23:5
Commission's	40:13 42:6	3:4,16 50:17	24:13,16,25
9:8 19:16	42:19 44:12	51:4 55:19	26:21,24
48:17 61:15	44:24 46:19	consideration	27:12 29:6
62:11	47:10 51:4	5:3,6,8,10	29:10 31:14
Commissioner	55:19 58:23	5:12,14,16	31:17 33:21
2:4 10:7,8	59:5	5:18,19,21	33:24 36:5,7
10:25 11:8	commitment	6:3 10:18	38:17,20
11:11 12:20	63:25	11:19 23:14	39:8 40:25
13:3,6,24	Committee	23:19 25:13	41:5 43:8,11
14:9,12 15:9	61:18	27:20 30:5	45:13,16
15:17 , 20	community 63:6	32:12,20	46:4 48:23
16:22 17:6,9	Companies 56:4	34:19 37:2	49:3,14
17:13 , 15	Company 3:20	37:10 39:18	52:11 53:5,8
18:5,13,16	6:17 16:19	41:24 42:8	54:7,8 56:23
18:20,22	18:2 54:18	44:6 46:12	57:2,21,22
22:16,25	55:15	contained	59:15,19
23:4 24:12	compassion	53:17 57:9	60:10,16,17
L			

64:9,16	67:4	35:16 37:22	6:3 12:14
65:21 66:11	credit 20:11	40:13 42:19	13:20 15:3
cooperate	21:8	44:24 47:10	16:11 19:17
47:17	crucial 62:12	51:4 55:19	21:11 26:5,8
copies 8:12	CUSTODIAN 2:6	59:5	26:10 27:2
Corp 3:22 6:18	Customer 16:18	destination	28:15,18,20
54:20 55:16		62:25	29:12 30:22
correct 26:17	D	detail 62:10	31:2,4,19
29:3 33:18	d 4:7,22 5:5	determined	33:6,10,12
35:25 40:22	D-a-v-i-d-a	48:4	34:2 35:13
43:4 45:9	25 : 12	DeVecco 21:8	35:17,19
52:15,17,17	Darlene 1:13	development	36:9 37:19
corrections	67:4 , 18	16:18,19	37:23,25
10:23	DARYL 2:6	18:2 61:18	38:22 40:10
Costabile	dated 47:13	62:13	40:14,16
20:10	50:10 55:4	DIANNA 2:8 3:3	41:7 42:16
counsel 2:8,10	58:13 59:9	3:10,15	42:20,22
3:3,10,13,15	67 : 20	digital 52:18	43:13 44:22
10:23 15:8	David 23:21	52:19	44:25 45:3
25:16,20	Davida 5:4	dignity 62:16	45:18 46:13
26:4,19	25:12	director 19:21	46:22,25
27:23 28:4	Dawkins 6:4	20:18 21:4	47:7,11,13
28:14 29:5	46:15 , 25	discharging	48:3,9,12
30:8,12	47:5,15 49:5	62:16	49:7 50:14
31:12 32:15	day 8:17	discussed	50:16 51:5
32:19 33:6	deadline 24:2	10:14	51:21 55:7
33:20 34:22	December 8:9	discussion	55:20 56:6
35:2,12 36:3	8:12	11:10 13:5	56:11 58:16
37:5,9 38:14	decision-m	14:11 15:19	59:6,10
39:21,25	62:12	17:8 18:15	Division's
40:24 42:3,7	dedication	23:3 24:23	47:19 48:16
42:16 43:6	62:4	27:10 29:20	51:14 59:8
44:9,13,21	deemed 24:9	32:3 34:10	DKT 5:8,10,12
45:11 46:16	deeply 63:11	36:17 39:6	5:14,15,17
46:20 47:7	64:7	41:15 43:21	5:19,21,23
48:22 50:17	Delegated	46:2 49:12	DKT-22-004
52:10 53:3	19:18 21:12	53:24 57:14	6:5
55:8 56:21	Delegation	60:8 64:21	documentation
58:16,17	4:17 19:4	66:2	47:18 48:2,4
59:14 67:10	demonstrated	distinction	doing 38:6
67:12	62:2	61:25	Domenick 4:11
COUNSEL/EX	denial 47:14	distinguished	12:3
2:8	Deputy 2:16 3:4,11,16	63:18	Donysha 4:11
country 52:24	26:7 28:17	District 16:19	12:4
course 9:19	30:25 33:9	18:2	draft 51:15
Court 1:13,22		Division 2:15	52:6 56:6,17
	I	I	I

57:3 58:25	5:7,9,11,13	46:13	56:14 57:7
59:10 64:17	5:15,17,19	Engel 1:13	exercise 6:11
Drew 4:7 11:24	5:20,22 6:4	67:4,18	6:15,20 50:6
12:12	6:7,10 10:15	enhancing 62:6	51:11 53:13
dual-rate 20:5	11:20 12:16	ensure 62:21	54:24 55:24
20:11,25	12:24 13:17		57:6 58:9
due 9:19 12:10	14:6 15:15	ensuring 62:17 enter 26:5	59:24
47:16	16:6 19:20	30:22 33:7	exhibited
duties 6:11,15	20:4,9,16,20	35:13 37:19	62:15
6:20 50:6	20:24 21:7	40:10 42:17	
	21:19,23,25	44:22 47:8	existing 20:16 Expires 67:21
51:11,25 53:13 54:23	22:22 23:15	50:20 55:10	_
55:24 56:13		58:20	express 63:24 extend 63:22
57:6 58:9	23:20,25		extend 63:22
59:24 62:5	24:3,5,8,17 25:15,23	entertainment 3:7,8,19,23	F
62:17	27:4,22 28:7	6:6,6,17,19	f 2:1 4:8,23
04.1/	29:14 30:7	49:24,25	67:2
E	30:15 31:21	50:18,25	facilitate
e2:1,1 3:1,1	32:14,22	51:2 52:3	16:14
4:7,22 5:6	34:4,21 35:5	53:15 54:17	facts 24:7
67:2,2	36:11 37:4	54:20 55:14	failure 47:17
e-mail 9:11	37:13 38:24	55:17 56:3	fairly 62:19
51:21	39:19 40:4	56:15 57:8	family 63:12
e-mails 65:16	41:9 42:2,11	62:25	63:23
Ealer 2:12	43:15 44:8	entire 52:19	Farber 3:5,17
19:7,11,12	44:16 45:20	63:5	50:24 55:13
21:20,22	46:15 47:16	entities 62:17	FAUNTLEROY 2:8
23:12,16,18	48:8 49:6	entitled8:7	3:3,10,15
25:8	50:2,11 51:9	equitably	10:4,9,11,13
earned 63:4	51:23 53:10	62:19	11:18 13:14
Economic 61:18	58:7,14	Ernest 5:5	14:20 16:4
Eduardo 4:5	59:21 67:12	23:22	17:13,16,18
11:22 14:21	endorsement	ESQ 3:6,18	17:20 18:20
efforts 62:21	12:11 13:19	established	18:23,25
62:23	14:7 20:16	48:16	19:3 21:17
eight 12:24	Enforcement	Evaluation	23:13 25:10
either 51:16	2:15 6:3	19:13	27:19 30:4
El-Sebaey $4:8$	26:9 28:19	EVALUATIONS	32:11 34:18
11:25	31:3 33:11	2:13	36:25 39:17
elevated 61:20	35:18 37:24	Excellent	41:23 44:5
Elsebaey $4:7$	40:15 42:21	52:25	46:11 49:21
11:24 12:12	45:2 46:22	excuse 17:3	54:4,7,9,11
employed 67:10	47:12 49:7	64:14	54:16 57:18
67:13	51:6 55:21	executive 6:21	57:21,23,25
employee 4:5	59:7	20:11 21:8	58:4 60:13
4:15,20 5:3	Enforcement's	54:25 56:2	60:16,18,20

61:2 64:13	fitting 63:14	57:14 60:8	50:22 51:3
65:7,15	five 15:14	64:4,21 66:2	55:18 58:22
favor 11:13	22:10 23:19	67:9,11	59:4
13:9 14:15	24:17	07.5,11	Governor 61:11
15:23 23:7	Floor 1:9	G	61:12,13,14
25:3 27:14	Florio 61:12	g 4:6,8,9,23	
29:23 32:6	follow 9:21	11:22 14:22	grant 12:24 14:5 17:3
		20:21	
34:13 36:20	followed 60:22	gaming 2:15	18:10 22:12 22:21 27:2
39:10 41:18	following	6:3 26:9	
43:24 46:6	11:21 19:17	28:19 31:3	29:12 31:19
49:16 64:24	21:24 23:18	33:11 35:18	34:2 36:9
66:5	food 19:21		38:22 41:7
Fietkiewicz	foregoing 67:6	37:24 40:15	43:13 45:18
2:16 26:6,7	former 7:5	42:21 45:2	49:4 53:18
28:16,17	61:5 63:12	46:13,22	granted 12:16
30:24,25	63:23	47:12 49:7	13:17 19:17
33:8,9 35:15	Francese 6:8	51:5 55:20	19:20 20:4,9
35:16 37:21	50:3 51:10	59:7 62:8,13	20:17,21,24
37:22 40:12	51:24 53:10	63:6,17,18	21:7,11 22:8
40:13 42:18	friends 63:12	64:3	gratitude
42:19 44:23	63:23	Garth 5:16	63:24
44:24 47:9	Fries 4:8	37:3,12,18	<pre>great 61:25</pre>
47:10	11:25 12:12	38:9,11,15	Gregory 4:23
fifth 61:21	fulfilling	38:23 39:15	22:5
filed 8:10	62:4	39:16	
24:3 46:21	full 48:6	Gee 5:4 23:21	Н
47:13 50:14	fully 49:8	<pre>general 2:8,8</pre>	h 4:9,9,24
51:21 56:12	function 52:14	2:16 3:3,4	11:25
filing 21:22	functions	3:10,11,13	Halvorsen 4:9
23:25	51:25	3:15,16 8:5	12:2,12
Finance 50:7	further 11:10	26:8 28:18	Hard 20:12,19
51:12 52:2	13:5 14:11	31:2 33:10	Harrah 6:17
53:14	15:19 17:8	35:17 37:23	Harrah's 3:20
Financial 2:13	18:15 21:14	40:14 42:20	54:18 55:14
6:15 17:25	23:3 24:23	44:25 47:11	Harrington 4:9
19:13	26:10 27:10	51:5 55:20	12:2 14:22
financially	28:20 29:20	59:5	health 9:3
67:13	31:4 32:3	given 8:15	hearing 11:2
	33:12 34:10	Glidden 5:5	11:12 12:21
Financing 19:13		23:22	13:8 14:2,14
	35:19 36:17	global 52:23	15:11,14,22
find 24:17	37:25 39:6	going 52:14	16:24 17:11
fine 38:13	40:16 41:15	Golden 21:2	18:7,18
first 1:9	42:22 43:21	Good 8:3 10:4	
10:18	45:3 46:2		22:18 23:6
Fisher 5:4	48:4 49:12	19:11 25:18	24:14 25:2
23:21	53:18,24	26:6 39:16	27:13 29:8
	<u> </u>	l	l

29:22 31:15	identify 9:25	55:3 58:12	39:1,17 40:1
32:5 34:12	III 4:11 12:4	insight 62:9	41:1,24 42:1
36:19 38:18	12:13	instructions	43:1 44:1,6
39:9 41:3,17	immeasurably	9:21	45:1 46:1,12
43:9,23	62:11	integrity 62:3	47:1 48:1
45:14 46:5	in-person 9:1	62:22	49:1,23 50:1
47:23 48:25	inactivated	interact 52:22	51:1 52:1
49:15 53:6	22:23	Interactive	53:1 54:1,13
54:2 56:24	inactivation	3:8,23 6:6	54:16 55:1
57:16 59:17	4:19 21:19	6:18 49:25	56:1 57:1
60:11 64:23	inactive 22:2	51:2 52:3	58:1,5 59:1
66:4	22:9 24:5	53:14 54:20	60:1,21 61:1
heartfelt	include 11:21	55:17	61:2 62:1
63:22			
	16:8 included10:15	interested 67:13	63:1 64:1
held 47:24			65:1
65:9	incorrectly 54:23	invaluable 63:17	J
Hello 30:10			j 4:5,6,11,11
37:7	indicated	investigation	4:21,23,25
Herbert 5:4	50:13 55:6	47:2,19 48:5	5:5 11:22,23
23:21	58:15	48:6,14 49:8	11:25 12:3
highest 62:3	individual	investigative	13:15 14:5
Holcombe 4:22	22:9 24:2	48:12	14:21 20:4
22:4	individuals	issuance 6:7	22:4,5 23:22
Hollander 2:17	21:24 23:19	6:10 50:2	James 2:3 5:11
3:11 59:4,6	24:9 62:18	51:8,22 58:6	5:16 7:4
honesty 62:16	industry 63:18	issue 53:9	30:6,14
Honorable 7:4	initial 4:4	59:20	31:20 37:3
61:4	5:6,8,10,12	issues 48:15	37:12 38:23
honoring 7:4	5:14,16,19	62:11	
61:4	5:21 6:4	Item 3:3,10,15	61:5,9,19
Horner 3:12	11:20 12:15	4:2 5:2 6:2	64:7
58:22,23	12:24 13:16	7:3 10:1	January 61:11
House 8:11	14:5 15:14	11:1,19 12:1	Jason 4:16
HR 6:14	25:14,22	13:1 14:1,20	16:8
Hurley 7:4	27:3,20 28:6	15:1 16:1,5	Jeffrey 5:20
61:5,9,15,20	29:13 30:6	17:1 18:1	41:25 42:10
61:23 62:2	30:14 31:20	19:1,3 20:1	43:14
62:15,20	32:13,22	21:1,18 22:1	Jersey 1:1,10
63:7,9,24	34:3,20 35:4	23:1,13 24:1	1:23 3:9,23
64:7	36:10 37:3	25:1,13 26:1	6:6,19 7:3,5
Hurley's 63:15	37:11 38:23	27:1,20 28:1	8:8 49:25
Hyatt 3:5,17	41:25 42:9	29:1 30:1,5	51:2 52:3,5
50:24 55:13	43:14 44:7	31:1 32:1,12	52:16,21,22
	45:19 46:14	33:1 34:1,19	53:15 54:21
I ———	46:24 49:5	35:1 36:1	55:17 61:3,6
ID 67:22	initiated 50:9	37:1,2 38:1	61:10,22,25
	1	l	l

62:8 63:13	5:18 22:3	23:20	53:10 58:7
63:21 67:5	39:19 40:4	lapsed 24:9,18	59:21 67:19
Jesus 4:12,12	41:8	lapsing 23:14	licenses 4:5
12:4,5 14:22	key 4:4,15,19	Lateefah 4:14	4:15,20 5:3
Jill 20:9,10	5:3,7,9,11	Lateetah 4:14	11:21 12:16
Jim 61:12	5:13,15,17	14:23,24	12:25 16:6
Jocelyn 2:16	5:19,20,22	laws 8:7	19:20 20:9
26:7 28:17	6:4,7,10	Lea 4:6	20:24 21:19
30:25 33:9	11:20 12:15	leadership	22:22 23:15
35:16 37:22	12:24 13:17	63:11	
40:13 42:19	14:6 15:15		24:8,18
		Leah 11:22	Licensing 2:12
44:24 47:10	16:6 17:3	14:22	19:7 21:20
joining 8:22	18:10 19:19	LEGAL 3:12	licensure
Joint 6:5,13	20:3,8,16,20	Leon 4:10 12:3	47:16 48:8
6:16 49:23	20:23 21:7	12:13	50:11 58:14
54:17	21:19,23,25	letter 56:12	lieu 21:22
Jordan 2:17	22:22 23:14	60:21	lifetime 63:10
3:11 59:6	23:20,24	level 62:3	link 9:22
Jorge 5:22	24:3,5,8,17	license $5:7,9$	list22:2,10
44:7,15,19	25:15,23	5:11 , 13 , 15	24:6
45:19	27:4,21 28:7	5:17 , 19 , 20	listen 9:7
Joseph $1:9$	29:14 30:7	5:22 6:4,7	LLC 3:9,14,21
JOYCE 2 : 4	30:15 31:21	6:10 10:15	3:21,23 6:7
Jr 5:11 19:22	32:14,22,24	13:17 14:6	6:9,13,14,17
30:6 31:20	34:4,21 35:5	15:15 17:4	6:18,19
July 1:8 4:2	36:11 37:4	18:10 20:4	49:25 51:2
5:2 6:2 7:2	37:12 38:24	20:17,20	52:3 53:15
28:9 30:17	39:19 40:4	21:7,23,25	54:18,19,21
32:25 35:6	41:9 42:2,11	23:20,25	55:15,15,17
37:15 56:11	43:15 44:8	24:3,5 25:15	58:6,24 60:2
59:9 65:9	44:16 45:20	25:23 27:4	longstanding
67:20	46:15 47:16	27:22 28:7	48:18
June 4:3, 18, 18	48:7 49:6	29:14 30:7	Lordi 1:9
10:16,20	50:2,11 51:9	30:15,16	luck 39:16
11:5 19:5,5	51:23 53:10	31:21 32:14	Lynn 6:10 58:7
19:15,15,19	58:7,14	32:23,24	59:21
i i	59:21	•	
20:3,8,15,23		34:4,21 35:5	Lyons 4:16
21:6 50:10	King 19:21	36:11 37:4	16:8,16
51:22 55:4	known 11:24	37:13,14	
58:13 63:8	12:2,5,6	38:24 39:20	m1:13 2:10
K	20:10	40:5 41:9	4:7,9,9,13
-	L	42:2,11	
k 4:11,11 12:4		43:15 44:8	4:16,17 8:7
Kean 61:11	14:12,13,13	44:16 45:20	11:23 12:2,3
Kelly 20:4	12:5,6 19:20	46:15 49:6	14:22 16:8,9
Kevin 4:20	lapse 5:3	50:3 51:9,23	20:9,10,24
	l		<u> </u>

			• •
67:4,18	15:2,8 19:8	23:23	11:3,9 12:22
MaCray 19:22	21:21 22:15	missed 63:11	13:4 14:3,10
mailed 8:12	24:11 62:18	Mollineaux 2:4	15:12,18
manager 2:12	McKinnis 5:9	10:7,8,25	16:25 17:7
19:7,12 20:6	27:21 28:7	11:8,11	18:8,14
20:14 21:2	28:12 29:13	12:20 13:3,6	22:19 23:2
21:20	measures 9:3	13:24 14:9	24:15,22
Mariano 4:11	meeting1:4,9	14:12 15:9	26:23 27:9
12:4,13	4:1,4 5:1	15:17,20	29:9,19
Marina 16:18	6:1 7:2 8:1	16:22 17:6,9	31:16 32:2
17:25	8:8,11,23	17:14,15	33:23 34:9
mark 63:19	9:2,15,17,20	18:5,13,16	36:6,16
marketing 6:12	10:21 11:6	18:21,22	38:19 39:5
21:4 58:10	60:24 65:12	22:16,25	41:4,14
59:25	65:18 66:10	23:4 24:12	43:10,20
Martin 2:17	66:12	24:21,24	45:15 , 25
3:4,16 50:17	meetings 9:6	26:22 27:8	46:13,21
51:3,4,20	member 8:14	27:11 29:7	49:2,11 53:7
55:18 , 19	61:11 62:5	29:18,21	53:23 56:25
56:11 58:3	members 50:23	31:13,25	57:13 59:18
Masland 5:5	55:11	33:22 34:8	60:7 64:13
23:22	memo 25:24	34:11 36:4	64:15 , 20
Mason 5:18	28:10 30:18	36:15 , 18	65:20,22,25
39:19 40:4,8	33:2 35:8	38:16 39:4,7	move 11:4
41:8	37:16 40:6	41:2,13,16	12:23 14:4
matter 6:3	42:12 44:17	43:7,19,22	15:13 17:2
9:23,24	47:3	45:12,24	18:9 22:20
10:18 13:23	memorializes	46:3 48:24	24:16 26:24
16:21 18:4	21:10	49:10,13	29:10 31:17
25:17,25	memory 7:4	52:12 53:4	33:24 36:7
26:11,20	61:4	53:22,25	38:20 41:5
27:24 28:11	Michael 4:6,9	54:5,6 56:22	43:11 45:16
28:21 30:19	4:21 6:4	57:12,15,19	49:3 53:8
31:5 33:3,13	11:23,25	57:20 59:16	57:2 59:19
35:9,20	13:15 14:5	60:6,9,14,15	64:17
37:17 38:2	22:4 46:14	64:10,19,22	multi-casino
40:7,17	46:25 47:15	65:24 66:3	12:10 13:18
42:13,23	49:5	months 47:25	14:7 20:15
44:18 45:4	Middlesworth	morning 8:3	mute 9:23
46:14 47:4	4:22 22:5	10:4 19:11	mu ce 7.25
47:22 48:10	Miller 4:11	25:18 26:6	N
50:9 55:3	12:4,13	44:15 50:22	n3:1 4:14,14
58:12 60:22	minutes 4:3	51:3 55:18	4:14
			name 10:5
matters 10:14	9:18 10:17	58:22 59:4	NANCE 2:6 8:3
10:15 11:21	10:20 11:5	Morton 20:10	Nanette 3:12
12:7,12,18	Miraglia 5:6	motion 6:3	1,4116 0 0 6 3 . 1 2
	l	I	I

		I	1
58:23	0	64:5	56:13
national 21:4	o 2:1	organization	period21:13
necessary	object52:4	52:20	22:10
47:19	objecting	outstanding	periods 62:12
needed 48:5	51:22	48:2	permission
neither 67:9	objection 52:7		6:14,19
New 1:1,10,23	56:12,18	P	50:19 54:12
3:9,23 6:6	59:9	P1:9 3:1,1	54:21 55:9
6:19 7:3,5	objections	Pacifico 3:6	58:19
8:8 49:25	16:12 17:22	3:18 50:23	permit 6:11
51:2 52:3,5	59:11	55:12	50:6 51:10
52:16,21,22	Ocean 19:22	PAGE 4:2 5:2	53:12 58:8
53:15 54:20	October 47:14	6:2 7:3	59:23
55:17 61:3,5	61:19	pardon 54:22	permitting 9:1
61:10,22,24	OFFICE 2:8,12	part 47:16	person 8:22
62:8 63:13	Officer 6:15	participant	26:15
63:20 67:5	17:25	9:20	<pre>personal 62:3</pre>
newly 48:3	offices 1:8	participants	<pre>petition 6:5,9</pre>
Nicole 6:19	65:10	8:23	6:13,16
54:21 56:12	Oh 14:24 64:14	participation	49:23 50:9
57:4	Okay 52:25	9:2 65:12,18	51:8 53:9
NJ 52:21	65:17	parties 54:14	54:17 55:3
NJAC 24:18	ongoing 62:22	67:11	55:23 58:5
53:12 , 17	open 8:8 9:3	passed 24:2	58:12 59:20
57:9 59:23	opening 8:4	63:7	Petitioner's
60:4	Operating 3:20	passing 63:19	53:18
NJSA 6:8,9,11	6:17 54:18	64:8	phones 9:23
50:3,5 53:11	55:15 56:4	passion 63:3	Pimpinelli
53:11,17,20	operation	Pat 50:18	2:10 25:17
57:9 58:8	52:19	Patrick 2:12	25:18,19
59:22,22	operations	19:7,12	26:17 27:24
60:4	52:23	21:20 23:16	28:2,3 29:3
Notary 67:5,21	opportunity	pending 6:12	30:8,10,11
note 19:9	8:16	6:15,21	31:10 32:15
25:11	Opposed 11:15	46:23 50:7	32:17,18
noted 21:10	13:11 14:17	51:12 53:15	33:18 34:22
noteworthy	15:25 23:9	54:25 56:2	34:24,25
63:15	25:5 27:16	56:15 58:11	35:25 37:5,7
notified 26:2	29:25 32:8	60:2	37:8 39:21
28:12 30:20	34:15 36:22	people 61:24	39:23,24
33:4 35:10	39:12 41:20	63:13	40:22 42:3,5
40:8 42:14	44:2 46:8	perceptive	42:6 43:4
44:19 47:5	49:18 65:2	62:10	44:9,11,12
November 67:21	66 : 7	perform 51:25	45:9 46:16
Nugget 21:2	order 22:21	51:25	46:18,19
number 52:15	48:5 49:4,8	performing	place 9:22
ATLANTIC CITY COLUDE DEDODEING 11 C (000) 045 0440			

	1	I	I
placed 21:25	36:14,17,19	54:24 55:25	profession
24:4 64:5	36:22,24	57:6 58:10	63:3
please8:18	38:8,13,18	59:24	PROGRAM 2 : 6
9:25 10:5	39:3,6,9,12	practice 48:18	pronouncing
Pledge 8:18,20	39:14,16	praise 63:4	54:22
plenary 6:12	40:20,23	Prescott 4:14	proper 63:16
6:15,21 50:8	41:3,12,15	4:14 14:23	provide 47:18
51:12 53:15	41:17,20,22	14:24	provided 9:8
54:25 56:2	43:2,5,9,18	<pre>present 2:6</pre>	9:21 27:6
56:16 57:5	43:21,23	10:8,10,12	29:16 31:23
58:11 60:2	44:2,4 45:7	31:9 33:17	34:6 36:13
Plousis 2:3	45:10,14,23	35:24 37:18	39:2 41:11
8:21 10:11	46:2,5,8,10	40:21 43:3	43:17 45:22
10:12,22	48:21,25	45:8 50:16	47:25 48:3
11:2,7,10,12	49:9,12,15	55:8	53:20
11:15,17	49:18,20	President3:12	public 1:4,9
12:17,21	51:19 52:9	6:12,21	4:1,4 5:1
13:2,5,8,11	52:13,25	16:18 17:25	6:1 7:2 8:1
13:13,22	53:6,21,24	50:7 51:12	8:5,7,8,14
14:2,8,11,14	54:2,9,10,15	52:2 53:14	9:2,6,7,10
14:17,19	56:20,24	54:24 55:25	9:11,13
15:7,11,16	57:11,14,16	56:14 57:7	10:19,20
15:19,22,25	57:23 , 24	58:10 59:25	62:7 63:10
16:3,20,24	59:3,13,17	prior 38:6	63:25 65:11
17:5,8,11,18	60:5,8,11,18	57:4	65:13 , 17
17:19 18:3,7	60:19,25	private 50:17	66:12 67:5
18:12,15,18	61:7 64:14	PRN 6:13,16,22	public.com
18:25 19:2	64:18,21,23	50:10 55:4	9:12,14
22:14,18,24	65:2,4,11,17	58:13	pursuant 4:18
23:3,6,9,11	65:23 66:2,4	proceed 26:5	6:8,9,10
24:10,14,20	66:7,9	28:15 30:23	19:6 24:18
24:23 25:2,5	Pocoroba 4:23	33:7 35:14	50:3,5 53:11
25:7,9 26:14	22:5	37:20 40:11	58:8 59:22
26:18,23	portion 10:19	42:17 44:22	
27:7,10,13	65:12,18	47:8 50:21	Q
27:16,18	position 19:22	55:10 58:21	qualification
28:24 29:4,8	19:23,25	proceedings	4:16 6:12,16
29:17,20,22	20:6,12,14	26:3 28:13	6:21 16:7,17
29:25 30:3	20:18,22	30:21 33:5	17:4,23
31:8,11,15	21:2,4,8	35:11 40:9	18:11 50:8
31:24 32:3,5	52:18,20,21	42:15 44:20	50:12 51:13
32:8,10	52:23 58:15	47:6 67:7	51:24 53:16
33:16,19,23	61:20,25	process 15:4	55:2,5 56:2
34:7,10,12	powers 6:12,15	47:23 48:11	56:16 57:5
34:15,17	6:20 50:7	48:12 62:12	58:11,15
35:23 36:2,6	51:11 53:13	62:23	60:2
I I I			

	1	1	1
qualificat	recommends	51:14 56:5	12:11 13:14
48:7	15:3 22:12	Reporter 1:13	14:21 16:10
questions	24:7	67:4	16:13,16
10:22 12:17	record 25:11	REPORTING 1:22	17:21 25:11
13:22 15:7	25:12 26:14	representa	63:4
16:20 18:3	28:25 31:8	61:16	respectfully
22:14 24:10	33:16 35:23	request 4:19	26:11 28:21
26:19 29:4	38:5 40:20	21:18 38:5	31:5 33:13
31:11 33:19	43:2 45:7	51:10 53:19	35:20 38:2
36:2 38:14	recorded 9:18	59:2	40:17 42:23
40:23 43:5	Redevelopment	requested	45:4 59:2
45:10 48:21	61:16	21:24 22:13	responded 55:7
51:18 52:9	referred 48:11	22:21 24:4	response 11:16
53:3 56:9,20	regarding	47:18 49:4	13:12 14:18
59:13	12:18 13:23	requesting	16:2 23:10
	15:8 16:21	6:14,19	25:6 27:17
R	18:4	54:21	30:2 32:4,9
R2:1,16 3:1	Regency 3:21	requests 22:8	34:16 36:23
7:4 61:5,9	6:18 54:19	22:12 26:11	39:13 41:21
61:19 64:7	55:15	28:21 31:5	44:3 46:9
67 : 2	regulation	33:13 35:20	49:19 50:15
racebook 20:21	62:7 63:16	38:2 40:17	51:21 59:8
raised16:12	64:2	42:23 45:4	65:3,6 66:8
Rasifzaman	regulations	48:9 65:16	responsibi
20:25	24:19	required 19:9	62:5
ratification	regulatory	21:15 47:20	restore 62:24
4:3 10:19	2:12 19:16	48:13	resubmission
ratify11:5	21:12 62:22	requirement	5:18 16:17
read 8:4 61:7	related 67:10	6:8 50:5	17:23 39:18
reappointed	relative 67:12	52:5 53:19	40:3 41:8
61:12	relevant 48:15	requires 12:9	resubmissions
recited 8:20	relief22:13	residency 6:8	16:11
recommend	22:21 49:4	50:4,12 52:5	resubmitted
12:15	remain 22:9	53:19	4:15 16:6
recommenda	remand 12:9	resolution	17:3 18:10
13:16 15:5	15:14	4:18 7:3	Retail 20:18
25:24 28:10	remanded 15:3	19:6 51:15	return 46:23
30:18 33:2	47:22	51:15,17	Returning 58:5
35:8 37:16	remarks 64:12	52:7 56:6,17	review19:8
40:6 42:12	65:5	57:3 58:25	21:23 23:16
44:17 47:3	remembered	59:11 61:3,8	23:25 24:3
48:16	63:10	64:5,17 65:8	25:17 30:9
recommenda	remote 8:25	resolved 63:20	39:22 42:4
12:8	remotely 8:22	64:4	44:10 46:17
recommending	repeat 9:12	resort 63:2	reviewed 12:14
47:14	report 47:13	respect 12:7	12:14 13:20
			<u> </u>

15:2 16:11	29:19 31:24	25:22 26:25	42:12 44:17
22:11 48:3	32:2 34:7,9	28:6 29:11	47:3
51:14 52:6	36:14,16	30:14 31:18	stand 8:18
56:5,17	39:3,5 41:12	32:21 33:25	state1:1 8:10
58:25 59:10	41:14 43:18	35:4 36:8	8:10 61:24
revitalize	43:20 45:23	37:11 38:21	63:13 67:5
62:23	45:25 49:9	40:3 41:6	statement 8:4
Reyes 4:23	49:11 53:21	42:9 43:12	states 52:15
22:6	53:23 57:11	44:14 45:17	Staying 14:20
Richard 4:22	57:13 60:5,7	47:23	Stephen 4:21
22:5	64:18,20	Shah 20:24	22:3
Rock 20:12,19	65:23,25	Shawna 4:13,13	Steven 4:25
Rogers 4:13	Secretary 2:9	12:5,6	22:7
12:6	8:10	Sherice 19:24	stipulation
Roldan 4:24	Sections 47:20	Shia 20:21	25:21 26:12
22:6	48:13	shift 20:14	26:25 27:6
roll 10:6	security 20:13	21:2	28:5,22
16:14 17:11	seeking 46:22	sic11:25	29:11,16
18:18 54:2	50:10 51:8	23:21 65:9	30:13 31:6
57:16 60:11	55:4,23	Signed 64:9	31:18,23
Roman 4:24	58:13	similar 48:18	32:21 33:14
22:7	Senator 8:7	slot 20:5,25	33:25 34:6
room1:9 9:2	Senior 2:10	Smith 20:13	35:3,21 36:8
ruling 46:22	6:20 25:16	Solaita 6:20	36:13 37:11
Rynkiewicz	25:19 27:23	54:22 55:5	38:3,21 39:2
4:17 16:9	28:3 30:8,11	55:24 56:13	40:2,18 41:6
17:21	32:15,18	57:4	41:11 42:9
	34:22,25	sorry 14:24	42:24 43:12
S	37:5,8 39:21	Soto 4:12 12:4	43:17 44:14
S 3:1,6,18 5:4	39:24 42:3,6	14:23	45:5,17,22
5:4 23:21,21	44:9,12	Soto-Palomino	Stowe 20:21
Saiful 20:17	46:16,19	4:12 12:5	stream 9:5
schedule 8:11	54:24 55:25	speak 38:5,9	subject 27:4
scholarship	56:14 57:6	65:14	29:14 31:21
62:4	sent 9:11,13	speaking 10:2	34:4 36:11
Schreck 3:5,17	separate 12:10	sportsbook	38:24 41:9
50:24 55:13	separately	19:23 20:18	43:15 45:20
Schwartz 21:3	16:14	staff 12:14	57:8
second 11:7,9	serve 17:24,24	13:21 15:5	submitted
13:2,4 14:8	served 61:23	16:12 19:16	26:12 28:22
14:10 15:16	service 63:10	22:11 24:7	31:6 33:14
15:18 17:5,7	63:17,25	63:21	35:21 38:3
18:12,14	services 20:5	staff's 25:24	40:18 42:24
22:24 23:2	session 10:14	28:10 30:18	45:5
24:20,22	65:8	33:2 35:8	subscribers
27:7,9 29:17	settlement	37:16 40:6	8:13
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
			00) 045 0440

	1	1	1
Suite 1:22	46:19 49:22	33:4 35:10	15:13,21
supervisor	terms 27:5	40:8 42:14	16:18,23
19:23 20:22	29:15 31:22	44:19 47:5	17:2,10,16
supervisor/	34:5 36:12	Todd 61:13	17:17,24
20:25	38:25 41:10	Tom 61:11	18:6,9,17,23
SUPERVISOR	43:16 45:21	Tompson 12:13	18:24 22:17
2:6	Thank 10:3,13	Torres 5:7	22:20 23:5
supervisor	11:18 16:4	25:14,23	24:13,16,25
20:6	17:20 21:16	26:2 27:3	26:21,24
<pre>supports 15:5</pre>	21:17 23:12	Tran 6:10 58:8	27:12 29:6
surveillance	25:8,9 26:13	59:21	29:10 31:14
19:25	26:18 27:19	transcribed	31:17 33:21
sworn 38:6	28:23,24	9:17	33:24 36:5,7
	30:4 31:7	transcript	38:17 , 20
T	32:11 33:15	67:6	39:8 40:25
T 2:3 20:13	34:18 35:22	transferred	41:5 43:8,11
67:2 , 2	36:25 38:7,8	48:10 49:6	45:13,16
take 21:21	38:13 39:15	treated 62:19	46:4 48:23
taken 9:4	40:19 41:23	Trenton 8:11	49:3,14 50:7
Tanajah 20:13	42:25 44:5	Tropicana 3:21	51:12 52:2
technology	45:6 46:11	6:18 19:24	52:11 53:5,8
8:25	48:20 49:21	54:19 55:16	53:13 54:7,8
telephonic	49:22 51:19	true 67:6	54:24 55:25
26:16	51:20 52:8	trust 62:7	56:14,23
temporary 6:7	52:25 54:11	turn 9:25	57:2,6,21,22
6:10 19:19	56:10,19	54:13	58:10 59:15
20:3,8,20,23	57:25 58:2,3		59:19,24
21:6 50:2,11	58:4 59:3,12	U	60:10,16,17
50:12 51:8	60:20,25	Uh-hum 58:4	64:9,16
51:23 53:9	64:11 66:10		65:21 66:11
55:5 57:4	66:11	V	Victoria 19:20
58:7,14	Thomas 4:8 5:6	Valentine	Vincent 6:14
59:20	11:25 23:23	19:25	vote 4:2 5:2
ten 21:24	Thompson 4:13	valid28:8	6:2 7:3
22:22	12:6	30:16 32:25	12:10 16:15
Tennessee 1:9	thorough 48:14	35:6 37:14	17:12 18:19
tenure 63:19	Tiana 4:9,9	Vanaman 4:25	54:3 57:17
Teresa 2:10	12:2,3 14:22	22:7	60:12
21:3 25:16	time 9:15,16	various 47:18	00.12
25:19 27:23	19:10 23:18	Vice 2:4 3:12	W
28:3 30:8,11	Timothy 19:22	6:12,20 10:9	$\overline{\mathbf{W}2:6,8\ 3:3,10}$
32:15,18	tireless 62:21	10:10,24	3:15 5:5
34:22,25	today 8:22	11:4 12:19	23:22
37:8 39:21	51:7 55:22	12:23 13:7	waive 53:19
39:24 42:6	today's 26:2	13:25 14:4	waiver 6:8
44:12 46:16	28:12 30:20	14:13 15:10	50:4,12 52:4
	20.12 30.20		
	1	I	1

Wallace 5:11	11 4:3,7,7,8,9	55 : 4	22-01-12-11-В
30:6,15,20	4:10,11,11	19 4:17 6:13	4:19 19:6
31:20	4:13 5:14	60:1,21	22-12-07-03
watchdog 62:21	34:1,19 35:1	19:41A-5.3	65:8
way 14:25	36:1	53:12 59:23	22nd 20:15
web 9:22	11:17 1:10	19:41A-6.1(f)	23 4:19 5:3
website 9:8,19	66:13	24:18	23-0019-CR
Wednesday $1:8$	1125 1:22	1975 8:7	5:19
65:9	11th 56:11	1990 61:11	23-0024-CK 5:8
Welcome 8:21	12 1:8 4:2 5:2	1994 61:14	23-0029-CK
Whitman 61:13	5:16 6:2 7:2	1997 61:13	5:10
61:14	37:1,2 38:1	1998 61:19	23-0031-CK
William 5:5	65:9	1st 19:15	5:12
23:22	13 4:3,6,7,7,8	2	23-0032-CK
wisdom 63:4	4:9,10,11,11		5:14
wish 8:23	4:13 5:18	2 4:4 11:1,19	23-0033-CK
wishes 8:14	39:1,17 40:1	12:1 13:1	5:21
38:4 65:14	13:69C-2.6	14:1,20 15:1	23-0034-CK
www.accour	53:17 60:4	2.7 53:18 20 3:15 6:16	5:15
1:23	13:69C-2.7	54:1,13,16	23-0035-СК
x	57:10	55:1 56:1	5:23
x 20:17	13th 20:3	57:1	23-0038-CK
A20.17	14 4:5,6,6,9	2022 8:9,12	5:17
Y	4:12,14 5:19 41:1,24 42:1	47:14	23-07-12 1:4 4:1 5:1 6:1
years 22:10	43:1 58:13	20231:8 4:2,4	7:2 8:1
YouTube 9:9	15 4:5, 6, 9, 12	4:18,18 5:2	66:12
	4:14 5:21	6:2 7:2	23-07-12-21
Z	44:1,6 45:1	10:16,20	61:8
Zahn 6:14	1582301 50:10	11:5 19:5,5	2318:6
Zoom 58:17	15th 20:8	19:15,19	25 5:3,6
	16 4:16 6:3	20:3,8,15,23	26 47:14
0	46:1,12 47:1	21:6 50:10	27 5:6,8
08401 1:10,23	48:1 67:20	51:22 55:4	27th 20:23
1	1652301 6:13	58:13 59:9	29 5 : 8
1 4:3,18 10:1	58:13	60:23 63:8	29th 21:6
19:5	17 3:3 4:16,17	65:10 67:20	61:19
10 5:12 32:1	6:5 49:1,23	2024 67:21	2c 13:14
32:12 33:1	50:1 51:1	2028 28:9	
10:30 1:10 4:2	52:1 53:1	30:17 32:25	3
5:2 6:2 7:2	17th 63:8	35:7 37:15	3 4:15 16:1,5
8:2	18 3:10 4:17	2062871 67:22	17:1 18:1
1000 3:14 6:9	6:9 58:1,5	21 4:19 7:3	30 4:18 5:10
20:19 58:6	59:1	61:1,2 62:1	19:5 55:4
58:18,24	1802304 6:16	63:1 64:1	30th 19:15
60:2	1812303 6:22	65:1 67:21	30XI0102300
	1		